
 

 

Tree Committee Members: 
Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 

Connie Kay 

Scott Freeland 

Susan Allen-Alternate 

Joan Westgate-Alternate 

  

AGENDA 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Regular Meeting – Thursday, August 13, 2015 

3:30 pm – 5:00 pm 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of 

interest to the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should 

provide his or her name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions 

imposed by the Brown Act, the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take 

action on matters not described on the agenda. 

3. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of 

general interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may 

request that items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown 

Act prohibits any other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.  

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: Members of the Tree Committee or the public may ask that any items be 

considered individually for purposes of considering alternative action, for extended discussion, or for 

public comment. Unless that is done, on motion may be used to adopt all recommendation actions. 

A. Tree Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2015. 

B. Tree Committee Special Meeting Minutes of June 18, 2015. 

C. Tree Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of July 9, 2015. 

Estimated time: 5 minutes. 

5. PERMITS TO BE REVIEWED:  

A. 1325 Adams Street – applicant is requesting to remove one Little Leaf Linden located in the 

sidewalk of Adams Street. Applicant also request to grind stump and replant. 



 

 

Estimated time: 15 minutes. 

 

B. 1098 Pope Street (Wappo Park) – St. Helena Water Department (applicant) requesting 

removal of Fremont Cottonweed tree growing next to irrigation pump station which is 

preventing accessibility for maintenance and repairs of the irrigation pump. 

Estimated time: 15 minutes. 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 

 

A. Tree Committee new members introduction and appointed a new chair and new co-chair for a 

one year term. – Staff member Operations Manager Kathy Robinson  

Estimated time: 20 minutes. 

B. Discussion: Review of Tree Committee recent short term and long term goals finalized at the 

June 18, 2015 Special meeting allowing the new Tree Committee members an opportunity to 

ask questions and provide feedback. – Staff member Operations Manager Kathy Robinson  

Estimated time: 20 minutes. 

C. Presentation: Update from Water Conservation Program. – Staff member Water 

Conservation Coordinator Jennifer Tuell  

1. Water Update 

2. Upcoming Events and Programs 

3. Demonstration Garden 

Estimated time: 10 minutes. 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   

 

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 

Estimated time: 5 minutes. 

8. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree Committee on September 

10, 2015. 

_________________________ 

This agenda was posted at City Hall, 1480 Main Street, St. Helena, California on August 6, 2015. - 

Kathy Robinson, Operations Manager 

 



Tree Committee Members: 
Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin-Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 

MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Regular Meeting – Thursday, June 11, 2015 

3:30 pm – 5:00 pm 

1. ROLL CALL

Present: Susan Ortega, Kellie Carlin, Edie Kausch, and Susan Smith. 

Absent: Kasey Stotesbery, Carol Troy. 

Staff: Operations Manager Kathy Robinson, City Arborist Jim Haller. 

2. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her

name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown Act,

the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on

the agenda.

Committee action: Committee received comments.

3. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general

interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that

items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any

other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.

Committee action: Committee received comments from City Arborist.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: Members of the Tree Committee or the public may ask that any items be

considered individually for purposes of considering alternative action, for extended discussion, or for public

comment. Unless that is done, on motion may be used to adopt all recommendation actions.

A. Tree Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2015. 

B. Tree Committee Special Meeting Minutes of May 14, 2015. 

Committee action: Committee Member Carlin motion to approve, seconded by Committee 

Member Kausch, approved (4-0). 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:

A. 1386 Slyvaner – applicant requests to remove one (1) liquid amber in front of house. 

ITEM 4A



 

 

Committee Action: Committee Member Kausch motion to deny removal as the tree is not a 

hazard and is a healthy tree, seconded by Committee Chair Ortega, approved (4-0).  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 

A. Presentation: Brown Act training and committee protocols overview.   

Committee action: No action. Committee received presentation of training and committee protocols 

by City Clerk.  

B. Discussion: water restriction impact on trees and parks. 

Committee action: No action. Committee discussed water restriction and impact on trees and parks 

with Water Conservation Coordinator Jennifer Tuell.  

C. Discussion: current tree issues and city enforcement solutions. 

Committee action: No action. No discussion occurred as City Clerk informed Committee that the 

item that was agendized was too broad for an open discussion, will be brought back next meeting 

with a clearly identified description of what is to be discussed on the item.  

7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree Committee on July 9, 2015. 

_________________________ 



Tree Committee Members: 
Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin-Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 

MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Special Meeting – Thursday, June 18, 2015 

3:00 pm – 4:30 pm 

1. ROLL CALL

Present: Susan Ortega, Kellie Carlin, Edie Kausch, and Susan Smith. 

Absent: Kasey Stotesbery, Carol Troy. 

Staff: Operations Manager Kathy Robinson. 

2. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her

name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown Act,

the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on

the agenda.

Committee action: No comments.

3. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general

interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that

items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any

other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.

Committee action: Committee received report from Chair Ortega about attending last planning

commission attending as an individual, not a committee member.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: Members of the Tree Committee or the public may ask that any items be

considered individually for purposes of considering alternative action, for extended discussion, or for public

comment. Unless that is done, on motion may be used to adopt all recommendation actions.

A. None. 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:

A. None. 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS:

ITEM 4B



 

 

A. Library staff Robyn Orsini on behalf of the Bee Garden is requesting that the Tree Committee 

nominate a two-member subcommittee who will be authorized to select the type/species for the 0 

trees that will be planted for the Bee Garden on the north side of the library, facing Adams Street.   

Committee action: Chair Motion to nominate Committee members Kausch and Carlin to the 

subcommittee, seconded by Allen, and approved (4-0) 

B. Tree Committee to review short and long-term goals worksheets and finalize short and long-term 

goals. 

Committee action: Committee discuss goals and finalized short-term and long-term goals.  

7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree Committee on July 9, 2015. 

_________________________ 



Tree Committee Members: 
Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin-Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 

MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Regular Meeting – Thursday, July 9, 2015 

3:30 pm – 5:00 pm 

1. ROLL CALL

Present: Susan Ortega, Kasey Stotesbery, Edie Kausch, and Susan Smith. 

Absent: Kellie Carlin, Carol Troy. 

Staff: Operations Manager Kathy Robinson, City Arborist Jim Haller. 

2. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her

name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown Act,

the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on

the agenda.

Committee action: Committee received comments.

3. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general

interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that

items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any

other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.

Committee action: Committee received comments from City Arborist and Chair Ortega.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: Members of the Tree Committee or the public may ask that any items be

considered individually for purposes of considering alternative action, for extended discussion, or for public

comment. Unless that is done, on motion may be used to adopt all recommendation actions.

B. None. 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:

A. None. 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS:

A. Tree Committee to nominate and appoint a new chair and co-chair for a one year term. 

ITEM 4C



 

 

Committee action: No action. Mayor Galbraith requested postponement as the City Council will be 

appointed members to the committee at the July 14, 2015 City Council meeting.  

B. Discussion: Tree Committee to discuss removal, pruning or replacement activities/schedule of City 

protected trees at: 1756 Scott St., 1151 Vintage Ave., 1132 Paulson Ave., 1000 N. Crane Ave., 1346 

Main St., 1000 Adams St. (West American Bank), 1746 Madrona Ave., and Pistach tree near City 

Bank Adams Ave. 

Committee action: No action. Committee discussion occurred.  

C. Discussion: Brainstorming session with staff and committee on how best to support City to 

accomplish removal and replacement of diseased Main Street Trees. 

Committee action: No action. Committee discussion occurred.  

7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree Committee on August 13, 2015. 

_________________________ 



ITEM  5A

















ITEM  5B











Tree Committee August 13, 2015 Meeting  2015 Short & Long Term Goals 

1 | P a g e

St. Helena Tree Committee 2015 Goals – Short & Long Term 

SHORT TERM GOALS 

1. Form subcommittee to support and expedite the adoption of the proposed tree ordinance

revisions.

2. Brainstorm with Committee on how best to support staff on how to accomplish removal

and replacement of diseased Main Street Trees.

3. Establish Tree Committee protocols for accepting and denying tree removal permits.

4. Review Tree Management Guide.

5. Invite Peter Mennen to a Tree Committee meeting to clarify his “re-oak” proposal.

6. Ask staff to present Tree Care plan for Main Street and City park trees.

LONG TERM GOALS 

1. Form subcommittee to come up with ideas to inform citizens on ways to preserve and

maintain trees.

2. Revisit bylaws and develop mission statement.

ITEM 6B



WATER CONSERVATION

JULY 28, 2015

COUNCIL UPDATE

ITEM 6C



OUTREACH

• POTENTIAL LEAK LETTERS

• JUNE 

284 - 1ST NOTICES 

• JULY 

124 - 1ST NOTICES 

151 - 2ND NOTICES

• PARTNERSHIPS

• PARTNERING WITH CITIES 

IN NAPA

• MASTER GARDENERS

• BOARDS AND COMMITTEES



TYPES OF CONNECTIONS 
Commercial

12%

Residential 
88%

Other
<1%



WATER PRODUCTION

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

W
A

TE
R

 IN
 M

IL
LI

O
N

 G
A

LL
O

N
S

2013

2014

2015

27% reduction between 

June 2013 and June 2015 



0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 L
EV

EL
Bell Canyon Reservoir Levels

2013-2015 

2013

2014

2015



UPCOMING 

•NEW POLICY FOR WATER CODE ENFORCEMENT

•UPDATING CLOTHES WASHER REBATE PROGRAM 

•UPDATING TOILET REBATE PROGRAM 

• EVALUATING A “CASH FOR GRASS” PROGRAM

• FREE WATER CONSERVATION SUPPLIES

•MONTHLY COUNCIL UPDATES


	08-13-2015 Meeting
	06-11-2015 TC Minutes (DRAFT)
	06-18-2015 TC  Minutes - Special (DRAFT)
	07-09-2015 TC Minutes (DRAFT)
	1325 Adams Street
	1098 Pope Street Wappo Park
	Tree Committe Goals 082015
	Water Conservation Council Update

